TO:

FROM:

RE:

Asrequested in your memorandum to me dated June 6, 2023, Development Services Memorandum

City Attorney's Communication #2023-725
June 6, 2023
Max Wemyss, Sustainability Coordinator
Mark E. Berman, City Attorney

Ordinance Amending Chapter 152, “Buildings”

No. 23-049, T have revised and attached herewith the following captioned ordinance:

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE
CITY OF POMPANO BEACH, FLORIDA, AMENDING
CHAPTER 152, "BUILDINGS," OF THE POMPANO BEACH
CODE OF ORDINANCES, BY AMENDING SECTION 152.21,
"DEFINITIONS," TO ADD AND DELETE DEFINITIONS;
BY AMENDING SECTION 152.27, "VARIANCE AND
APPEALS," TO MODIFY A CROSS-REFERENCE; BY
AMENDING SECTION 152.29, "FLOOD RESISTANT
DEVELOPMENT OF BUILDINGS AND STRUCTURES,” TO
ADD REGULATIONS FOR ACCESSORY STRUCTURES;
AND BY AMENDING SECTION 152.32, “MANUFACTURED
HOMES,” TO REMOVE SURPLUS LANGUAGE;
PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING AN
EFFECTIVE DATE.

Please feel free to contact us if we may be of further assistance.
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